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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIC 4

REGION I
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD

GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

August 23, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: J, M. Felton, Director, Division of Rules and Records
FROM: J. G. Keppler, Regional Administrator

SUBJECT: FOIA REQUEST 82-366-ZACK AND GAP DOCUMENTS

With regard to the subject request, the regional staff has reviewed it
and considers that a portion of the requested documentation is readily .
available from the public document room. Due tc the extensive workload
currently imposed upon the staff, insufficient time is available to
research all of our public records for applicatie documents. We consider
that the remainder of the requested records should be withkcld as release
at this time would adversely affect the ongoing investigation.

Should you or your staff have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Pearl Smidth (384-2655) of my staff,

ABNT

o James G, Keppler
Regional Administrator

cc: R. C, DeYoung, IE
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